



Vugar Mammadov

Nationality: Azerbaijani **Date of birth:** 10/02/1987 **Gender:** Male

Phone number: (+994) 0705501616 **Email address:** designvugar@gmail.com

Website: www.beeart8.com

Website: <https://www.behance.net/beeart8>

Home: BAKU city, HOVSAN settlement., R.SHAHSUVAROV STR., house 7, flat 4, 1000 Baku (Azerbaijan)

ABOUT ME

I am a passionate UX/UI Designer for 4 years dedicated to creating intuitive and visually compelling digital experiences. With a strong focus on user-centered design, I excel at understanding user needs and translating them into seamless, functional interfaces.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Product Designer (UX/UI)

TS English mobile app [12/04/2020 – 16/06/2020]

City: Baku | Country: Azerbaijan

- TS English is an English language question database application.
- Successfully designed and implemented user interfaces for a variety of mobile application.
- Developed wireframes, prototypes and user flow for a variety of mobile applications.
- UX research was conducted

Product Designer (UX/UI)

MKT Production Commercial LLC [22/06/2022 – 10/07/2022]

City: Baku | Country: Azerbaijan

- MKT Production Commercial LLC has over 25 years of experience in the non-oil sector of the Azerbaijani economy.
- Successfully designed and implemented user interfaces for a variety of website.
- Created details wireframes and prototypes that streamlined the development process, reducing time to market.
- UX research was conducted

Product Designer (UX/UI)

"Aisberg KMT" Translation Center [14/09/2022 – 10/10/2022]

City: Baku | Country: Azerbaijan

- Designed and maintained UI style guides for multiple client projects, ensuring brand consistency and efficient design workflows.
 - Created interactive prototypes to visualize design concepts and gather stakeholder feedback.
 - Successfully collaborated in the redesign of a mobile app interface, resulting in a 30% increase in user engagement and a 20% improvement in user satisfaction scores.
- UX research was conducted

Product Designer (UX/UI)

Sosecond e-commerce mobile app (remote) [18/06/2023 – 21/08/2023]

City: Baku | Country: Azerbaijan

- We are a Sosecond company that sells new or used clothing.
- UX research was conducted
- Creating wireframes, prototypes, and mockups to visualize design concepts.

- Collaborating with crossfunctional teams such as product managers, developers, and UX designers to ensure alignment and quality of design.
- Iterating and refining design concepts based on user feedback and data analysis

Product Designer (UX/UI)

Rateingale website (remote) [28/03/2024 – Current]

City: Baku | Country: Azerbaijan

- A website where users of catering facilities and other service areas can share their problems or positive ideas.
- UX research was conducted.
- Creating wireframes, prototypes, and mockups to visualize design concepts.
- Conducting quality assurance and testing of user interface designs to ensure usability and functionality.
- Testing website with developers

Product Designer (UX/UI)

Acriera Surface Company Rebranding Project (remote) [21/05/2024 – Current]

City: Baku | Country: Azerbaijan

- Successfully designed and implemented user interfaces for a variety of mobile application.
- UX research was conducted
- Developed wireframes, prototypes and user flow for a variety of mobile applications.
- Testing mobile app with developers

Product Designer (UX/UI)

Bonyo e-commerce mobile app (remote) [16/10/2024 – Current]

City: Baku | Country: Azerbaijan

- Bonyo is an online shopping store for cleaning products and non-food products for your home.
- A color palette and font appropriate to the application were selected.
- UX research was conducted
- Developed wireframes, prototypes and user flow for a variety of mobile applications.
- Testing mobile app with developers

Product Designer (UX/UI)

Webpro.az [21/05/2024 – Current]

City: Baku | Country: Azerbaijan

I am currently working remotely at webpro.az as a mobile and website designer.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Gas supply and ventilation

Azerbaijan University of Architecture and Construction [01/09/2005 – 01/06/2009]

City: Baku | Country: Azerbaijan | Website: <https://www.azmiu.edu.az/az>

Engineer

SOCAR (State Oil Company of the Republic of Azerbaijan) [18/11/2010 – 16/01/2016]

City: Baku | Country: Azerbaijan | Website: <https://socar.az/az/home>

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): Azerbaijani

Other language(s):

English

LISTENING B1 READING B2 WRITING B2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B1 SPOKEN INTERACTION B1

Turkish

LISTENING C2 READING C2 WRITING C1

SPOKEN PRODUCTION C1 SPOKEN INTERACTION C1

Russian

LISTENING B2 READING B2 WRITING B2

SPOKEN PRODUCTION B1 SPOKEN INTERACTION B2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

DIGITAL SKILLS

Photoshop / Figma / Microsoft Office / Illustrator / Canva / Capcut